From: Team Singapore
To: MC Martin
Subject: Weekly Progress Report – February 24, 2019
 
Period: 02/18/19-02/24/19
Hours:  9						Hours to Date: 27
 
Accomplishments for week ending February 24, 2019
 
1)      Group introductions, contract information exchanged, shared drive created and access     granted to various members
2)      Project Scope Document Completed.
3)      PM’s and BA’s locked in a weekly time where team members can gather for a meeting.  This will allow us to review progress in the project, answer any urgent questions, and set new goals.
4)      PM’s created problem statement.
5)      PM’s drafted communication plan. 
6)      PM’s created project charter.
7)      PM’s created stakeholder register.

 
 
Goals for week ending March 3, 2019
 
1)      Teach BA’s how to use JustInMind prototyping.
2)      Create and assign objectives for PM’s and BA’s to complete over the break. 
3)      Establish WebEx check-in during the break.
4)      Make any adjustments to the Scope Document before EOD 2/25.
 
 
Issues:
 
1)     We need to more effectively use the communication channels with the BA’s and keep the topic of conversation focused and team members engaged.
2)     We could do a better job of creating agendas for meetings.
3)     We need to keep PM related conversations outside of the communication channels so we don’t confuse the BA’s with the PM-specific assignments
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